ABDELRAHMAN ETRY

Software Engineer | Backend Developer

Talented Software Engineer with more than 6 years of experience equipped with technical abilities and decisive nature necessary for successful job development. Expert in gathering requirements, designing systems and optimizing code. Focused and adaptable professional skilled at flexing to various positions to meet company and customer needs

- Arabic
- English

TECHNICAL SKILLS

- PHP (Laravel Codelgniter -Native)
- HTML & CSS
- JavaScript & jQuery
- Python
- React.Js
- Vue.Js
- MySQL
- Oracle DB
- SQL Server
- Kony Visualizer
- 00P
- Data Structures & Algorithms
- Problem Solving
- Agile

- +201157392058
- abdelrahmanetry@outlook.com
- www.abdelrahmanetry.info
- Abdelrahman Etry LinkedIn
- Abdelrahman Etry GitHub
- Cairo, Egypt

EDUCATION

B.S. Computer Science

Misr International University

WORK EXPERIENCE

Senior Software Engineer - OneXpand

Jan 2024 - Present

- Design and develop logic for new web and mobile applications .
- Revamp and refactor existing applications.
- Converted customer and product requirements into logical and well-performing software application.
- Implemented agile principles to successfully track deliverables and boost development productivity.

Senior Software Engineer - Banque Du Caire

June 2022 - Aug 2024

- Designed and developed logic for new web and mobile applications.
- Revamped and refactored existing applications.
- Managed team of juniors,

Senior Software Engineer - Appcorp

Aug 2018 - Aug 2021

- Designed and developed logic for new web and mobile applications to meet business needs.
- Converted customer and product requirements into logical and well-performing software application.
- Implemented agile principles to successfully track deliverables and boost development productivity.

Junior Software Engineer - Brainwaves Systems Middle East

Mar 2017 - Aug 2018

- Collected and defined customer requirements to create successful systems meeting the unique needs of each client.
- Developed specifications and performance requirements and resolved customer problems.
- Corrected errors in software to fix performance issues and improve usability.

Intern Software Engineer - BuduCloud

Oct 2016 - Mar 2017

- Debugged applications to resolve logical and programming issues.
- Designed, developed and deployed software to meet business needs..
- Updated existing software to resolve errors and adapt it to new performance requirements.

App Factory Trainee - Microsoft

Apr 2014 - Apr 2015

- Designed and implemented Windows Store Applications.
- Designed and implemented Windows Phone Applications.
- Designed and implemented Windows Universal Applications